)

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION

September 16, 2024
7 P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan II1

Vice Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Michael Conner

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Tammy Cooper

Commissioner Robin Madaras Commissioner Justin Mendoza
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard

City Attorney Robert Soltis

City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of September 3, 2024

Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

Citizen Comments — [tems ON the Agenda

If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:
o State your name and address for the records '
o You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments
o Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk

1




o Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

7. Consent Agenda
Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
i. Warrant 1524 - action
ii. Credit Card Statement August 2024 — action
iti. Financial Statements August 2024 - receive
iv. KABA August 2024 Report - receive

8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business
A. Big Brothers Big Sisters of SW Michigan Proclamation - action

B. Hazardous Materials Accident Reimbursement Ordinance — action
C. Proposal for CM Search from the Michigan Municipal League — discussion/action

10. Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda
Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda ave instructed to
please follow the same format as Ciiizen Comments for items on the agenda,

11. Mayor and Commissioner Comments

12. City Manager Comments

13. Adjournment







2.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2024.
Call to order

Mavyor Britigan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call.

Present: Mayor Britigan, Commissioners Cooper, Conner, Fooy, lordan, Madaras, and Mendoza, City Manager
Stoddard, City Treasurer/Clerk Stutz, City Attorney Soltis.

Absent: None.

Approval of Minutes
Moved by Commissioner Conner supported by Commissioner Cooper to approve the minutes of the August 19, 2024
Regular meeting. Motion Carried.

Additions or changes to the agenda.

None. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan to approve the agenda as presented. Motion

Carried.

Citizen Comments — ltems ON the Agenda
None.

Consent Agenda
A, Questions by Commissioners wera answered regarding specific items. Moved by Commissioner Mendoza,
supported by Commissioner Conner to approve the consent agenda items, Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business
None.

New Business

A, IKalamazoo Curling Club, Jerry Brownell — action. Mayor Britigan explained that the KCC is proposing to purchase
2.5 acres of the brownfield land, then welcomed Jerry Brownell to the podium. Mr. Brownell gave an explanation of the
game itself, then outlined the Club’s positive potential impact to the city. Of note, it would be the only facility for curling
within a 100 mile radius, it has league nights each night from October through March, and they would hope to have
operation by fall of 2026. Commissioner questions were answered. Moved by Commissioner Fooy, supported by
Commissioner Conner to accept the proposal as written, with realtor commissions paid by the Kalamazoo Curling Club, and
authorize the attorney to draft a purchase agreement. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes:  Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras, Mendoza.

Nays: None.

Absent: None.

Abstain: None.

Maotion Carried 7-0.

B. PHS Homecoming Parade request — action. Mayor Britigan noted the parade request date and time of September
27 at 5 pm. City Manager Stoddard added that Jodie McManus from PHS relayed that she had spoken with the police and
fire departments, who advocated for a simpler route, as shown in the map. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported
by Commissioner Cooper, to approve the PHS Homecoming Parade request as presenied. Motion Carried.

C. 2025 Republic Bulk Trash Pickup — action. Mayor Britigan explained that when the commissicn approved the [atest
Republic contract, this itern was left open. He reported that Republic has given us a date of May 20 if it’s the commission’s
wish. City Manager Stoddard further commented that bulk trash pickup usually follows citywide garage sales {which fits the
May date), but if the commission decided, they could move it to fail of 2025. The price would be the same either way, and is
based on tonnage; she added she thought it a convenience for residents. Moved by Vice Mayor Jordan, supported by
Commissioner Mendeza to approve the bulk pickup date of May 20, 2025. Motion Carried.

D. Parchment Capital Improvement Plan for Redevelopment Ready Communities — action. City Manager Stoddard
chronicled the process of becoming an RRC, with this last hurdle. She reported that RRC communities are expected to have
a CIP, a “living, breathing document” that can be changed as much and as often as needed to reflect spending. In this, she




Minutes of the September 3, 2024 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 2

10.

11.

12,

tried to keep track of regular expenses, including marketing of the mill — she noted this document doesn’t have everything,
hut does have a taste, Questions from commissioners were answered, light discussion took place. Moved by Commissioner
Cooper, supported by Commissioner Madaras, to approve the Capital Improvement Plan as presented. Motion Carried.

E. Proclamation Honering Library Director Teresa Stannard — action. Mayor Britigan recited Parchment Community
Library Director Teresa Stannard’s tenure history, adding that it’s appropriate to recognize and honor her at the
presentation this Saturday, 9/6/24 at 1 pm. Moved by Commissioner Mendoza, supported by Commissioner Cooper to
authorize city staff to complete a proclamation and the Mayor to sign it. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes:  Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras, Mendoza.

Nays: None.

Absent: None.

Abstain: None,

Motion Carrfed 7-0

Citizen Comments
None,

Mayor and Commissioner Comments
Cammissioner Mendoza wanted to raise the idea for consideration of how to work with services to assist the unhoused,
noting it would be beneficial to the community.

Commissioner Cooper expressed her excitement about the Kalamazoo Curling Club’s proposal; then she thanked KTPD's
School Resource Officer for a great start to the school year.

Commissioner Conner added his approval of the Curling Club.

Commissioner Madaras shared that she attended the branding session, adding that Cheryl Lyon-Jenness is “an amazing
historian” and that she specifically wanted to support the Planning Commission in this endeavor {parchmentspeaks.org).
She, too, relayed her excitement for the Curling Club, saying it will fit right into the rebranding. She commented that she
felt “things were headed in the right direction” and gave her kudos to the Planning Commission,

Commissioner Fooy complimented KTPD in reference to their handling of the incident at PHS this past week. He agreed with
the sentiments about the Curling Club, then mentioned that the commissioners have a proposal handout from the MML
regarding the city manager search and he will be following up for their input.

Mavyor Britigan reminded everyone about the Scottish Festival this weekend as well as the Library Director’s open house.

City Manager Comments/Reports
City Manager Stoddard offered if anyone had guestions or concerns to contact her.

Adjournment
There being no further husiness to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Mendoza and supported
by all to adjourn the meeting at 8:17 p.m.

Shannon Stutz, City Clerk




City of Parchment
Check Register Report

Warrant 1524

Check Check Date  Vendor Name Description Amount
38310 09/04/2024 ABETTER WAY TREE CARE TREE REMOVAL - 1123 PARCHMOUNT 1,200.00
38311 09/04/2024 COMPANION LIFE LIFE & AD&D INS - SEFTEMBER - LIFC3712 57.00
38312 09/04/2024 CONSUMERS ENERGY CITYWIDE MONTHLY ENERGY USE 1,783.59
38313 09/04/2024 VOID 0.00
38314 09/04/2024 |IMAGE TREND, INC. INCIDENT REPORTING PROGRAM - 8/3/24 TO 8 1,378.54
38315 09/04/2024 } & H CIL COMPANY FUEL CHARGES - 8/1 TO 8/15/24 186.78
38316 09/04/2024 KALAMAZOO COUNTY GOVERNMENT HHW - -2ND 1/4 FEES 272.21
38317 09/04/2024 KALAMAZQO TOWNSHIP PER CONTRACT - SEPTEMBER 40,270.90
POLICE $36,634.50; FIRE EQUIP $3586.40
38318 09/04/2024 LAKELAND ASPHALT CORP. REPAVE LL PARKING LOT 39,880.00
38319 09/04/2024 MOSES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC NEW POSITIVE PRESSURE FAN FOR 711 (FIRE) 2,955.88
38320 09/04/2024 PARCHMENT UNITED METHODIST CHU DEPOSIT FOR NOVEMBER 5TH, 2024 ELECTION 250.00
38321 09/04/2024 POINT AND PAY MONTHLY SERVICE FEES - JULY 50.00
38322 09/04/2024 PRECISION TREE CARE 434 N WILSON - TREE REMOVAL 1,600.00
38323 09/04/2024 PUBLIC MEDIA NETWORK DIRECT TV - APRIL-JUNE - FRANCHISE FEES 2,337.27
38324 09/04/2024 REPUBLIC SERVICES #249 DPW - SEPTEMBER - 3-0249-1048811 369.86
38325 09/04/2024 T & LRENTAL AND INFLATABLES TABLES, TENTS, ETC FOR FESTIVAL DAY 5,132.00
38326 09/04/2024 VANGEMERT & SONS EXCAVATING SIDEWALKS & CATCH BASINS - THOMAS ST, 25,920.54




Page 2 of 4

Account Numbar: 20000 J000( X000 1546
Statement Closing Dale: 08/26/24

_ Gerdholder Aosount Suimary cont,

Nams and Account Number

Crod!t Limit

Cash Advancos | To!aI.AmIvliy

Cradits Purchases
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN
RIOCOC 200 9114 $3.000 $0.00 $512.58 $0.00 $512.58
MANCY R STODDARD
KK XH0K KX 7241 $5,000 $0.00 $181.70 $0.08 $181.70
TY JWOLTHUIS
OO OO XHXX 7674 $3.000 $0.,00 $271.61 $0.08 $271.51
SHANNON STUTZ
FROOK JOOK XK 9125 $5.000 $0.00 $801.77 $0.00 $801.77
BILL CAHILL Cradit Limlt Cradits Purchases Cash Advances Tolal Activity
FOORK KRHX KKK 1801 $5,000 $6840 $3,668.68 $0.00 $3,500.18
Post Date Tran Date  Roforance Number Transactlon Description VCN Amount
o7/22 07/28 554328642082054 73202741 80 *SKEETER BUSTERS KALAMAZQO MI $405,00
07/31 730 £6436874212272124704516 RATHCO SAFETY SUPPLY | PORTAGE MI $1.337 54
08/06 08{08 £543286421920897085037 1 ULINE *SHIP SUPPLIES 800.295.5510 Wi 68 .40
08/21 0820 £55475042330282140 16227 MACQUEEN MERGI‘EQUIF‘ SAINT FaUL MN 27842
0sl22 08/20 85179244234980000855394 CARLETON EQUIP LAMAZOO $347.62
0823 08f22 £6432864235201503r01221 N *ACE PARKING LOT a7 269-3493900 Ml $1,200,00
JIM DUBY Gredit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Taotal Activity
JOOO0XON XXX 1882 $3.000 $0.00 $185.73 $0.p0 $185.73
Post Date Tran Dale  Reference Number Trangactlon Descripilon VCN Amount
08/08 0807 02305374220300280877544 POMPE TIRE 217 KALAMAZOO M $43,76
0812 08/09 8271116422200001 1294968 L8 J & J LOCKSMITHS KALAMAZOG M| $102.00
08/20 c8ha 02305374233000852129129 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO MI $30.08
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN Credit Limit Cradits Purchases Cash Advances Totaf Actlvity
SO0 G XXXX 9114 $3,008 $0.00 $512.58 $0.00 $512.58
Post Date Tran Date  Reforence Number Tr tlon Dascription VCN Amount
o731 0729 05140484212710080720176 HARDING'S MARKET #36 PARCHMENT M| 215.9&
08/05 08/02 5543288421520?857827938 LOWES #00765* KALAMAZOO M| 64.9
082 G8H1 82305094224000029; 0091 AMAZON RETA" RMEMS55810 SEATTLE WA $126.95
08/14 0813 0230637422 63002 0744 POMPS T]RE 217 KALAMAZOO M| $27.56
0818 o8/18 82306094231 000024190484 AMAZON MARK* RUBZHIVEQ SEATTLE WA $51.28
08/21 08f, 55432864233200801614989 AMZN MKTP US*RU11QB2W0 AMZN LCOM/BILL WA $64 !
0822 08/21 £5647504235028787003352 CONSUMERS CONCRETE 301 KALAMAZOO M $130.00
08/23 082t 02305374235100111306884 MENARDS KALAMAZOQ EAST COMSTOCK TOWN MI $30.86
NANCY R STODDARD Credit Limit Cradlis Purchasss Cash Advances Total Actlvity
JOOKK XO0E XXXX 7241 $5.000 $0.00 $181.70 $0.00 $181.70
Post Date Tran Date  Refarence Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
08/05 8loz 82306094215000031134277 ZOO0M,US 838-799-9566 SAN JOSE CA $16495
0808 08fo7 82117554220000003477112 PIXELVINE FREEPCRT M $89.75
0814 G813 82117854226000003314822 PIXELVINE FREEPORT MI $75.00

{transaclions continued nn naxt page)

0000G000 - GOGOBE - 0051 - 0002 -




Page Jof 4

Account Number; JO00¢ XXXX XXXX 1646
Statemant Closing Dater (8/26/24

TY JWOLTHUIS 4 Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activily
RHRK HHOAK KKK 7674 33,000 $0.00 $271.54 $0.00 $271.51
Post Data Tran Data  Referenca Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
ca/ig 0815 02305374229100111345328 MENARDS KALAMAZQO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| $8.44
0823 08/22 12302024235001738411G29 SITKA GEAR WILMINGTON DE $2683.07
SHANNCN STUTZ Credt Limit Credlis Purchases Cash Advances Total Actlvity
X000 XXX 5128 35,000 $0.00 $801.77 $0.00 $601.77
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transactlon Descriptlon VN Amount
6729 07/28 £64328642102064 12552417 SPEGTRUM 855-707-7328 MO $110.98
00/02 oafol 05410184214106441588623 STAPLETB3755781400000% 8778267755 M| $117.85
GBS 08/02 85140814216900619800013 CORNERSTONE OFF|CE SYS AVALENCE@CORN M| $86,1G
8/07 03/06 55463154219007937024470 CROWN TROFHY #1704 PORTAGE M} 60,0
03109 08/08 (3410194221 108441593559 STAPLST637667814000002 8778267755 M| §3.80
08126 03/24 05410194238105441576332 STAPLST7907429468060001 877-8267755 Ml 561,22
08726 08/23 8643208423820166682125679 SPEGTRLUM 856-707-7328 MO $14897




LG BT 7S 126 °¢E 81" %82 GF 8LY T 00°000°% gaT1ddng BuTirerado 000°0FL-002-T0T
957 1€ 00°Z26°¢E 00°8L 00°8L0T 00700078 sbeisod 000 0£L-002-T0T
00°0 00700079 0070 000 000009 3TI9USE IUSWSITIAY YHOI 000 ¥ZL-002-T0T
VETTT LY IFT 2 6% 18T £6°86E 007005872 3IBOTPSR 000" EZL-002-T0T
000 00°SEL 000 0090 00"S2L uoTIesUusduc) §,A8I0N 000°0Z4-00Z-T0T
00°00T (80°181°S) ¥S 06572 80°T8TS 000 S22IT1VY - oupInsul [PATdson 000 6TL-002-10T
LT FE £Z°28FFT £6°83L°¢ LLTLTS 'L 00°000°22 uoTSURg 000 8TL-002-T0T
€174 00°GTLE 00°58¢ 00" 5§82 00 000'F 2TUTIONPSd °oURINSUI I00°9TL-002-T0T
gL"ST PT Z9E 79 €F-TE0 "9 98 z20'¢1 00 sey ‘9L aoueInsul oITI/TezTdsod 000" 9TL-002-10T
9 6T 2679829 G5 GLL 80°£€6'T 00'008°L Ajtanoag TeTdO§ 000°STL-002-10T
L8791 67 906 “8E IZ°9%€°¢ TS 68’ 0000897 SWTL 3T ~ TTOIARG 000 €0L-002-T0T
17 %1 85 ESTETT 8% "SFZ 0T ZF 90161 307095 72ET PWTL TTNg - TTeIARG 000 Z0L-00E-10T
UOTIEIISTUTWPY ~ 007 3d=2Q
ZE'9E 88 0%9 '8 SLUTIO LE ZITBYL LT 00T68E°9L aaTierstbaT - 001 3deqQ Te3oL
LL 0L TE QOO0 '0T 69°112°%2 69°112°%2 Q0 Z12%¢ pung Iey3ic 03 ISISURIL 000°666-00T-T0T
P56 TRTLTSY L6282 RT"ZLY 00 0oo’‘s BurysIrgnd % BuTIUTIg 000°006-00T-T0T
000 0C"062°T 000 000 007052°T UOTINGTIIUCT DUTTTRESEM TO0-088-00TI~TOT
8E°6 Q0-szL 00" 0 00°GL 007008 uoTIOWNOAg A TUNUIOD 0007 088-00T-T0T
00 1¢ 00" 06L 00°0 0001 00°000°T PUTUT®ZL ¥ §SINTTISUL 000" 088-00T-TOT
ET0F ST 6GE SL°0%E GL0FT 007009 sang 3 sAdIUSIDQUSH 000 0£8-00T-TOT
6671 00°B5T’TE 00"sL 00" I¥vE 00°00%°12 “AJ®g TRNIDRIZUOD/[RUCTESIIOIZ 000" 008~00T-T0T
000 007 00F T 000 000 00" 00%°T seT1ddng Butrievasdo 000 0FL-00T-TOT
A A 58°5¥Z L8789 ST°9 00*2sT SIVITPSH 000 ZZL=-00T-TOT
00" 0 00n-962 00°0 00°0 00°96¢ ucTiEesUduon §,I3HI0M 000°0TL-00T-TOT
¥rUe CG9°Z50‘T SF°62 S£°%Z GOT6L07T A3TInoag IBTD0S 000 GTL-00T-TOT
90-%¢ 00°5£8°9 00°612°2 00°591°2 0000078 swTl jaed - TioxAeg 000°£0L-00T-TOT
aatiersIbeT - 001 3deg
sainaTpusdxy
LZ°GL 98 TLS 6T 5 952 ‘90% FE9807LLT°T 00°8597969°T SHNNIATY TYIOL
LEZ SGL 95" TLS ‘BTF PF 95290 FET980°LLE T 007859996971 000 3dag TeElOL
00" 9 00°000°S 60°0 G070 00°000°S s@Danog BUTDUBUTI 13130 000°569-000-T0T
02 L8 0008y ‘e 00" 0Z%’9T 00°0257'LT Q0000702 SNOsURTT32STH 000" %63-000-TOT
00790 00°095°2ET 000 00°0 00°0%S“2ET DESUYISAQ IO JUSWRSINGUTIDE 000 08%-000-T0T
0070 00" 16871 60" 0 0o'o 00168718 SpURd IDYIQ WOTF SIDISURIL 000°2.%-000-101T
65°G 65 0EL Y 00°0 17" 6LE Q07000 ‘s SIUDWIEIAUI UC ISBIDIUL 000" 799-000-T0T
S0°F 19°6L9 7L FZIFT 6L F2ZE 000008 SBUTA DTIIRIL 000°299-000-T0T
59°9T 00008112 00°00€°ZY 00°00£"C¥ 00°00T“¥SE ¥el $9TeS 23e3S 000~ 6LS-000-T0T
88°6TL (05 %EEe’gLE) 0s-vzZ'E£2€ 05" $2Z°ETE 007005 ‘%7 glURID 93835 000°0%S-000-T0T
00°00T  (0%°068°1E) 0070 02°068°1¢€ 000 Butpung TeI2pPaI ISYI0 000°825-000-T0T
6670 PELT99GCHT LT85T 99 EET T 00°000‘S¥1T SUCTIDITTOD S3ISBM PITOS 000" #5%-000-T0T
00" 0 00°00L°E 000 0070 00-00L‘2 $981 UOTIVDIODY 000 E£5%-000-T0T
€02 9GS EFETT LLTS69 2 P 9S07E 00 0007°GT £231 UOTSTASTARD 000" Z5%-000-T0T
99°01 0€°00F €T 0L %8271 0L°6667°T 00°0007ST §891 PUER BSUSITT 000 TS%-000-T0T
ST'65 L1629 FT ST 687 ‘61 €8 FLT'IZ 00 008 “SE S99 UOTIOSTTIOD %1 000" 8FF-C00-TOT
ZEEL G0°L9VE T6°2E6 T6°2£6 00000 'F sexel uo AjTeusg 000" SHF~-000~-T0T
000 Q000G RET 0070 00°0 00000 77T XRl 2avYUS Ovls AJTuUnuuo) TR0o0l 000 TFE-000-T0T
00°00T 000 00°0 00-L0Z'2Z 00" L0Z'z SOTITITORI [RTIISNPUL — $OERL 000 S0%-000-10T
10°00T (Q0°EF) 000 D0 EFS TER 00°005°1€8 SNuIASY KB 000 F0P-000-T0T
000 3dsa
SOTUSADY
aNad TYEANED - 10T Pung
TESN CIVIWGONDY ) TYIRION {ASYIIOAJ) FSYTADINT {TYRIONIY) THII0ON LEDANE THANEWNY NOIILAIYO8dd EdHAON T9
12ad % IONVTIVE ¥Z0Z/1€/80 HINOH ¥Z0Z/TE/80 SZ-FZ0ZT

ITITTIVAY

Zi/1 rabeg

d0d ALIATLOY

HONYIVY dLA

LNANHOYYd 40 A

FZ0Z/T€/80 ONICNA dOrdud

LID 404 1¥0d3d HEQLIANAEIXZE ONY ENNHAHY

JuewylIed 9
ggg :Issn

Wd O%:T0 $202/01/60



5976 ¥Z2°GE076 08°8%6G 9L"¥96 00" 000°0T so11ddng souruajuley 3 ITeded 000" GLL=-0FF-T0T
Z1°21 06°IST’9 S6°GZE 05878 00 000" L TIO 3 2UTTOSED GO0 9T L-0FF-T0T
8%°s Z0"£9¢°¢ 0070 86 9ET 0000672 sot1ddng Sutaeaado 000 0FL-0FF~TOT
z8°0%7 9L 1€8 T0°60T v9 812 0070501 BIEDTESH 000" EZL-CPF-TOT
0G0 00700572 000 a0 0 00700672 uotiesusducy s,ISYIOM 000" 0ZL-0PF-T0T
LT ET IS°25E7LT ZLT0L0 T BF LET Y 00°005 1€ uoTsusd 000" 8TL-0FF-TOT
"0 007 00%°T 0070 Q0°0 00 00% ‘T aTgTIanpag SDULINSUI T00°9TL~0PP-TOT
€6 %z SR ZES1Z 0% 86F% ‘€ ST LEG ‘Y 00" 0E5 782 soueanguUl 2ITT/TelTdsoy 000" 9TL—-0F¥-TOT
6712 0T STF‘E ST 937% 06" 756 00"0SE’¥ £3TIndeg TeIDOS 000 STL-0FF-TOT
88° %1 90" 78576 067981 °G FETGTF 0T 00000 70L swryr TTRd - TTCIARd 000" Z0L-0%7-TOT
880TAISE OTTAnd - 0FF 3daQ
S9°€T IS L55°0ST LZ ELYFT 6% Z6L LT 00 0GE“FLT 21T — 9¢f adag [EIOL
000 00°000'0€ 00°0 00°0 Qo-gog o TeatdeD 000 0LE-8EE-TOT
00°0ZT  (00'0L) 00°6 00°0ZF 00°0%E §I0358I3UCH 1UTER 2 Itedsy 000 DEB-SEE-TOT
59 %2 TP E88°T 88°GLT 657919 00°008°2 SBTITTIIN 000 0ZE-9££~T0T
LO"TS 00" 6EL ‘L 00°0 00°189 7L 00000 ‘ST SPUcE ¥ BDUBIANSUL 000 0T6-3E£~T0T
Q00T (T9°6LF) 00°0 T9°6LF 000 SUOTIRD TUTHINO) 000 0G58-28E-T0T
6578 8E°99Z'FT1T ZGTEEL 0T ZSUEEL'OT Q0°000°S2T TAZSE TEN1DBIFUOD/TRUOTSS®ICId 000 008-2£E~T0T
8z 9L {LL-gec’d) LLTT9L7E LL7Z9L'E 00700071 se11ddng eourusjutel ®» Itedsy 000 GLL-8EE-TOT
9L €z 01" 18€ 00°¢ 06°8TT 007008 ITO 3 SUTTOSED 000 9FL-9EE-T0T
21td - g9g££ 3dsa
T0°5T 00°Z8ZSTY 0070 007 69£°¢L 00159 ‘88% 2217104 - 00g 3dsg T®1OL
0£°ST G0°Z817'90% 00°0 Q0 69E‘EL Q0" TSS76LY *AI9Z TENIDBRIJUOJ/TBUOTSSSI0Id 000" 008-00€-T0T
[ ] 00700T 000 Q0" 0 00°00T 3ILDTPOH 000" 22L-00€-T0T
00 00009 000 000 007009 AlTanoeg TETSOS 000" STL-00E-T0T
Q00 00 Q0% ‘s 0070 0070 00°00% ‘8 SWTL 3T¥ed - TToxfed 000 €0L-00E-T0T
80TICd ~ QO£ a3dsa
SL°2¢ 00°GLY BT 5z 1’2 00°GzZL ‘F 007000761 santazss TebaT - 0Tz 2deq T®3I0L
S5¢°6T 05 LEQ’® 00°62§ 05796 007000 SISIIRH POT[OI-ASUTOLIY 000" Z08-0TZ-T0T
zZ0°FZ D5TLES DT $z°908°T 0SS Z9E'E 007000 °FT TEISUSD - AJUIOIIY 000" TD8-0TZ-TOT
g0TAIaS TeheT - o1z adeg
59°ZET  (90°€F0TET) £0°G5L'58F 90 £5F“ZES 00°0T¥“T0¥ UOTIRIISTUTIRY - 00z 3d=2Q TB3Cl
0070 00°00% 0070 00°C Q0005 SNOTURTTIVSTH 000°666-002-T0T
0070 00°000°€ 0070 0070 007000 ¢ SICIDBINICD IUTEH 3 ITeday 000 0€6-00Z-10T
€762 LG LLT'E 6E£°TFE A AA 00°005"F S2TITTTIL 000°0Z6-002-10T
PP 8E 05°108°% 0070 0586672 00°008°L SPUOE ¥ POURPINSUL 000°016-002-T0T
G299 00°§L8 00°0 0076211 Q0 000°2 GTYsSTTqnd » BuTriutig 000°006-002-T0T
TF°6T F0°L96 0070 96" ZEZ Q070021 putuTesl ® €33INITISUI 000" 098-002-10T
92711 IT°€28’S L6~ 68E 6879L9 Q07000 g SUGTIEDTENUIIO) ¢00°058-00Z-10T
ST 00681 T 05 L 00°GT Q0" 00T gsang 3 sdTUsSISqUSK 000°0E€8-002-T0T
LT6 0a-o0s’s 00" 0S¥ 007006 N0T00576 g807AZ2g I33ndWoD 000 G08-002-10T
Z9USE0°T (09°T607°02F) 0L 2L GST 09166 °H9¥ 00" 006 B¥ TAISE TEN3IDeIJUCD/TRUQTSSSICII WEAIE-000 008-002-10T
09°¢¢ E0TF0E L §Z°LOF L6*G587¢E 00°000°TT TAISS TENIDEIJUOD/TRUOLSSRI0Ld 000°008-00Z-10T
00°0 0070001 0070 0070 0070001 saTTddng asueusiuTEN 3 xTedoy 000" 6LL-002-T0T
23103 TPUusdEy
aHNA TYEENED - TOT Pung
aasn (TYMEONEY) TYREON (ASYHEOUA) USVHIIONI  (TYREONEY) TY¥REON LEDQAE TEONIAT NOTLITEDSAT AAIHAN 12
5509 2 AONYTYL vZ0Z/TE/80 HINOW ¥Z0Z/TE/ B0 GZ-%202

ITEVTINAY

71/2 :abeg

d03 ALIAILIY

LINIHHZEYd 20 ALID ¥0d I140dEY FUAOLIANEIXE NV dONIATT

AINYIVE LA

¥Z0Z/TE/80 DNIANE J0I¥Ed

Ju2wyoxed gg
558 :3esq
Wd 0%:T0 %20Z/0T/60



Z5°966“T (0T°9187G56) (L6871 '65T) 01" 68178268 (00" LzO"LE} SIALIANIIXE ¥ STANTATY IO IEN
TP €% 99" L8E'GLE 1% 66€ 595 FETLET 8L 00°S82 "€£2L°T STINLIUNIIXE TYIOL
LE SL A5 TLS 6T FF9FE '90% PH 9807 LLZYT 00°852 9691 SHEONIATY TEICL
SONASA IYEENID - T0T Pung
1P €% 99" L8€°GLE 1k G665 ‘5965 FELBZ78TL 00°582 “£2L7T SHANLIANEAXE TYLOL
L8"TT I8 ZEV'TLT ZE£7606°8 6T°222'¢€2 007559 ‘S6T 2In3TND 3 UCT3ERIOLY ‘syaed - 145L Fded TelOl
L9 00°€66°¢€T 0o-cep 00°L00°T 00000 7ST SI0308IQUOS " IUTEH % ATeday 000 0E6-T6L-T0T
6652 72°6Z9°S £L°E08 9T ¥L8°T 007005 L SSTITITIN 000°026-T5L-TOT
2285 GOT06e ‘e 000 00°01L’E 00T 00T L spucg % SouRansul 000°0T6-T6L-TOT
0076 067000701 00°0 00°0 00°0006°0T ‘AZ2G TENIDRITUOD/[PUCTISSRIOLd SHEYI-0007008-TGL-TO0T
00" 0 00°088°6¢E 0070 0o e 00088 6E TAZ®S TRNINBAZUCD/TRUCTSSSI0I] 0007 008-TSL-TOT
00°Q 00°00F 000 000 00" 00% sot1ddng Ajagesg 000 08L-TSL-TOT
STve Z0TSGS L 89 %15 86°TFV 2 00°000°0T got11ddng sourujuUTeR ¥ rrtedsy 000 SLL-TSL-TOT
GL BE 00°L28°T T6°TLE 00 ELE 00008’z TI0 3 SUTTOS®EI 0007 9% L-TGL-TOT
LB ET 707689 8T LS 86 01T 007008 2IBITPIH 000" ZZL-TSL-TOT
0070 00700st 000 000 B0°005°T ucTiesuaduod s,I83ICM 000 0ZL-TSL-TOT
Z0°ZT 98 €LV ‘2T 5 825°T F1'990°¢ 0000552 uoTsusd 000 8TL-T5L-TQT
00°0 007006 000 0070 007006 2TYTILNPaJ S0URINSUT TOD " 9TL-TSL~TOT
LF" 0T 66887 ‘ST 6L7506 TFUII8CT 00°00ELT apuransul aI7T/TeITdscH 000" 9TL-TGL-TOT
8E" VT 8£-°528°¢Z 86 F¥C 29 VLE 00 o0g’e Ajranoeg TPT20S 000" STL-TGL-TOT
00°00T  {0G"Z&S) 0070 05265 000 - swrl 1aed - TT0IARL 000 E€0L-TSL-TOT
EE°ET 09°LTS'9F 17866 ¢ O0F"LGT L 00°5L9’Es BWTL [ - TT0IARd 000 Z0L-TSL-TOT
SANITRD ¥ UOTIV2IOY ‘syIred - 5L 3dag
88°6¢ 79ZZET 68°2232 9€°LLB 00-o0e ‘e sesuadxy JueIn JueTd I83EM - 14§ 3ded T®IOL
€T IE 90°STS ‘T 687222 ¥6° %89 00700272 S9TITTTIN 000 0E6-TES-TOT
00°00T (Z%7°28T) 000 257261 0070 *AZeg TENIORIZUOD/TRUCTSSBICIS 000 008-T6G-TOT
gaguadxd JueIs JURTd I93BM - T§5 adeg
80°LT 88°RTSE0E 7679681 Z1°015°29 00°0£093¢ S9OTAXSS DTTAnd - 0%y 23de0 TeICL
0921 FA BT AR (N 000 85 HLG'T 007008721 sIolneIjuel T IuTel 3 Itedsy 000" 0€6-0FF-T0T
8Z°8T S F8T0Z Z9°L60°2 GG GIS F 00°00L %2 BuTtqubTT 328338 000°3Z6-0F¥~T10T
L5762 L8T0LG L 76206 £1762v ‘¢ 00°005°8 S8TITTIIN 000 0Z6-0F¥-T0T
8T°6% 00°6¥0°'E 00°0 0o 1672 000609 SpuoH 3 SDUBATEUT 000 0TE-0FF-T0T
PETBIT (2L T16) 0o 0 ZL T6S 007005 uotTiowodd AGTUIINOD Q00 088-0FPF-T0T
000 00 00E 000 0oT0 00°00¢ PutuTRIl I £SFNATISUL 000" 098-0FF-T0T
Z1 %1 POT09% T 86 61T 96" 6ET 00°00L°T SUOCT2ED TUTIWIGD) 000" 058-0F7-T0T
000 007008 000 000 007008 seug 3 sAdIYSISUER 000 0E8-0FF-T0T
Z0°2% e 6ELYT L6 TEE 7909271 00°000°¢ TRIUSY WIOITUN 000" ST8-0FF-T0T
9y LT 00 06 °‘ETT 0587021 00 LEC VT 00 000°8BET s3bIeUD UCTIOBTTOD USTAANY a00 " 0T8-0FF-TOT
000 000060t 000 000 00"0C070T “ATSg [PRASBISUOD/TRUCTSSRIOIL SEANI-000°008-07FP-10T
00°00T  {8T°%8T) 871981 8T°281 0o o TATSS TEnlserjuc)/TRuUcISSSIold Q00 008~0FP-T0T
00°0 06°00S 00°0 0070 0G-00s satrddng Alszes 000708L-0FF-T0T
saInyTpusdxy
aNod TYEENED - TOT pund
qasn {TYITIONTY) TYIHMON (ISYIMOEI) ISYEMONI  (THMEONEY) TYREON 199009 JHANIWNY NOTIATUDSAT HEERAN 19
1908 % AONYTYD FZ02/1E/80 HLNOR FZ0E/TE/BO sz-Feoz

dTENTIVAY

zi/e  iebeg

d0d ALIATILOY

IONWIVd QLA

PZ0Z/TE/80 ONIGNA dOIddd

INAWHDEYd 40 ALID ¥0d IHOdHEY HUALIANIAXE ONV F0ONIAEY

AUSWMUD AL g
85 :I385Q

Hd 0F:TI0 ¥202/0T/60



[400] 00°000°6 00°0 00°0 00°000 ‘6 iTes 000 E5L-8LFP-20C
00°0 00°000°1 Q0" @ 0070 00°000°T TTO % SUTTOS®D 000 9FL-8LVP-20C
T6" LT LETG5T SLTET £0° %% 007061 2IRDTPSH 000" ZZL-8L¥-E0C
00" 0 o0t 0Es Q0"0 0070 007028 uotTiesusduc) s, I9%I0N 000°0TL~-8LP-20C
TO LT £9°880°S 6£°95¢ LETT9L 00°0s84 UOTSUBJ 000 8TL-8LF~C0C
000 00°0LT Q00 0070 QU QLT STUTAONPSJ SDUBINSUT TO0 9TL-8LP-C0E
SLTET £T°09L°C F6T6TE L8 6ET 00°00Z°¢ 20URINSUI 2FTT/Te3tdsoH 000" 9TL-8LF-C0C
81781 L5°%59 TL°8S £FGHT 0GTa0s AjTanoneg TeRISO0S 000°STL-8L%-20Z
e 8T 9% 196071 6597856 pPSTHGEE 00°0€6°2T owTLI TT0d - TIoIAed 000 C0L-8LF-C20C
SoUBRUSIUTRNH I32UTM - 8L% 3d=sg
8% ¢t E8°6FELE 967566 T LT G5E"¥ 00" 50E°ZE §35TAIIS DTTIBIL - 5.7 3480 I®IOL
8z27¢T 00°2L878 857698 00°82€°T 00°00070T srogoeizue) - auten 3 sredey 000 0E6-SLF-202
586 69°E£62°C 0070 TE°9%C Q0700572 sa1Tddng sourusivtelr 3 ITwdey QGO0 SLL-SL7-20¢T
00°¢Q 807005 00" @ Q00 Q0009 TTO ® SQUITeSsED C00"9¥.L-SL7-20¢
29°67 15°9¢T 88701 6 ET 00°0ST BIBITPER 000 " CZL-SLP-C0Z
00" 0 00°0¥8 00°0 0070 00" 0%2 uoTiesuadmwol s,I9]I0M 000" 0EL-SLF-Z0Z
L el QLFTO® LLTT6E 72 GBS 007009 'F UoTEUD4 000 8TLL-SLF-20Z
[0 00 09T 000 00°0 007091 STCTIONPAJ IOUBINSUT 100 9T.-5L%-202
0 vl T0vLs'e 667 C1¢C 66°52F 007000 3DURINSUI BITT/TEITASOH 000 9TL-GLF-20Z
LETST 8t acs 9797 23" 00T Q0°0EQ AlTIndes TRTISOS 000 S1L-SL%-202
GZ 9T ShT6LE S ET E9L Z5°Sv8 1 007521701 swrL TInd — TTeIAmng 000°20L-§L%-20Z
S8DTAISS DIIFRIL - §iF 2dsq
LS EF 79719952 ZLTFIS’ST 9€"E£8T ‘8T 00°S¥6 ‘2% souBUSIUTERW SUTINod - £9p 3ded Te3O0L
SZEL 50°068E£‘S 82"G9T°%T 16767271 007000702 SI0JDBIJUOD " IUTEH 3 ArTedsy D00 0E6-£97-202
ST1°6T T 0%6°T 12759 657647 00°00% ‘¢ saTTddng SOUBUSIUTRK 3 ITedsy 000 SLL-£9F-20C
00" 0 007008 0070 00D 007 00¢ TTO ® BUTTOsED 000" 9%PL-£9%-20C
78T8T PLTTICT 0F"IT 9Z°8¢ 00°0ST BIBITPIN 000 Z2TL-£99-202
Q0" 0 0oto8vy 0a70 G000 007 08¥ ucTiesusdue) S,I83I0M 000 0EL-E9%-20C
P8 72T Z872€Z7% 5976908 8T ETS 00°058"% ucTsuad 000" 8TL-E8%-20C
00" 0 0070LT oatg co°0 00°0LT TCTIoNPsg IDUBINSUT TO0TL-£9F-202
LLTET ¥9709L7°7 82 "612 S9E"6ET 00°002°¢ 2OUBIGSUI 2ITT/TeITASCH 000 21TL-£87-202
LT BT 9T "¥¥S 18"8% ¥8°0CT 00" G99 A3TINDeg TETOO0S 000" STL-£9%-208
BETBT 8L LEL'S 697864 72 TLE'T 00" 0EL 0T WL TIhd - TTOIARd 0007 20L-£9%-20Z
SOURUSIUTEN SUTINCY — £9F 3ded
0070 00°STT'9T 000 000 00°GTIT'9T uoTIONIZSUOD - TSy dea TEIO]
00°0 00'SIT'9T 0at0 0o°o 00°GTT'eT SX0308IJUCD T JUTER 3 ITedey 000 CEE-TSP-C0C
UOTISNIISUCD - IG5F 3d=0
gaanaTpusdxy
9L"8T 98" F59 00T 0F"992 ST ¥T°S%0°0¢C 00°00L'06T SEANNIATE TYLOL
9L ST 98" %59 ‘09T 0F"992°ST FLSP070€ 00°00L 06T 000 2d=g TEIOL
9L°8T 28°%69°091 0%°992°61 FT"S%¥0‘0E C0-00L 06T 1§ A9¥ - S3IURIO DIBIS 000°995-000-20C
000 1dag
sanusaay
AN IEEILS JOLVH - Z0Z Puns
aasn (TYHEONGY) TYIEON (ASYIYDAA) ASYIUONT (" TYHEONIY) TVITEON 149409 JEANTWY NOTLAIYISE] FHIAHRAN T
19adg % HAINYIVE ¥Z0Z/TE/80 HINOW PZOZT/TE/BD $Z-%Z0Z
TIIYIIVAY HOE ALIAIIOY IINTIYS diX

AVE :abeg

¥C0C/1E/80 DNIANE QOI¥AEd

LNAWHDOEYd A0 ALID 404 LU04ddd HINIIANEIXY ONY HEONZAAA

JuswysIed rdd
955 1IBEQN

Wd 0%-T0 ¥C0Z/01/60



6L°9T (L¥7966762) (T2°%01°%) LY 9ELE (00°092722) SUMALIANTAXT 3 SHANIATE A0 ILIN
SE°ZT €159 98T T8 0LE 6T L9°80£ 92 00°096°212 SHINLIANEdXE TYLOL
SL7ST 987759081 0% 99Z°ST F1 5%0 08 Q0" 00L 06T SENNEARY TYIOL
IONNA LEEELE J00YH - Z0Z pund
SE"ZT ££°T52 ‘981 19°0LE76T L9°80€ ‘9¢€ 007096212 STANLIANHEXE TYLOL
{6070} 0T PTL LB GSUERL (0164} Q0T5E9 718 UOTIRIISTUTEDY - z8F 3dsg T1P30%
0e0 00°555°09 0070 00 o 00555709 pung Isyio o3 ISISURIL 000" 666-28F-207
oe-0 Q0700052 000 000 00 000°seg pesyIsAQ DATIBIAISTUTUDY 000" 096~28¥-20T
{oe-om) 9022 (2 A {302} 007 0zg SITDTPSH 000" TZL-Z8¥-COE
000 00°ST Q00 000 00°S1T uoTlesusdiio] §,I9)I0M 000" 0ZL-Z8¥-20E
6 2T S0°GES 68 LE 567 L : 00019 uoTsusg 000" 8TL-Z8F-20C
00 00T (Z£°0) LT ZETO QG0 spuRINSUI SITT/Te3TdsoH 000°9TL-28¥-202
(S 0T) 88°£6 179 {gg-g) 0058 AjTanosg TBIDOS 000" STL-Z8F—C0T
{z9-0T) £FEEF T 7Y 86 (£77€%1T) 00 0SE“T SWIL TInd - [TIoxA®a 000" Z0L-Z8¥-T0E
uotTiexIsTUTWRY - 28%F 3daq
PO°TT 9L 0TZ'0€ BELTR'T P2 6%l E 007096 ‘€E SOURUSIUTER I23uTM - 8.7 2d=2g 110l
sainjTpuadey
aNs IEEEls E00¥H - Z0Z pund
aEsn (TYNIONGY) THRON (ESVIYDEJ) HSYHYONI  (TYWJONgY) TY¥HMON LIDaNg qEENEHY NOIILITHOSEA TATHAN 1D
009 % TN TYL $Z02/TE/80 HINOH ZT0Z/TE/BO SZ-%202
FTIYIIYAY 403 ALIAILOY FONYTHE ALA

z1/5 :9beg

¥Z0Z/TE/80 ONIAONI dOIdId

LNAWNHDYYd 40 ALID ¥0O4 IHOdEY SMOLIANHIXH ONY A0NEAYY

juswyored :4gg
§85 388
Wd 07:T0 ¥#20¢/0T/60



000 0o 000°T 000 000 00°000°T serT7ddng soueusiuTeR ¥ ITRdaY 000" SLL-8LF-EDE
000 0000279 00 ¢ 000 00°00279 31es 000 £5/.-8LP-E0T
000 00°000°T 000 0070 00°000°T TTO B SULTOSEY 000 97L-BLF-E0T
ZLTLT FE9ST 65°¢T 98" ¢E 00061 BIEDTPSH 000 ZZL-8BLF~E0T
00°0 00028 000 0070 007028 uoTaesusduwoD s,I93I0M 000 0ZL-8LY-£0T
A A FT°ZZT’S £87Z9E 98" LTL 00°0S8°G woTsuUsg 000" 8TL-BLY-E0Z
0070 00°0LT 00°0 00°0 00°0LT STATIONPSJ SOUBRINSUL TOO 9TL~BLP-£02
SETET 98 gLL T D9 €12 T LZF 00°00Z°¢€ aousInsul 93711/ TrlTdscH 000 9TL-BLF-E0T
00-871 107959 Z1°8% 66°EFT 00°008 AlrInoes TRTOOCS 000 STL-BLF-£0Z
TTI-8T 70509 0T B8R 8F6 96°%PE’2 00°056°21 swTl TInd - TToxARd 000 Z0L-BLF-£0T
SOURPUSIUTEN ISIUTM - 8.F 3d=Q
TS LT 85°19% ‘02 zL ZI6'C ZVTEVE'Y 00°508 %2 S8DTAXSg OTIFedi - GLF 3deg TeRlcL
TG 128 (S LOT'T) FSTLO9T SL09T 007005 S§I0328I3U00 JUTER 3 atedsy 000 0E6-5LF-£02
0070 0a°000's 00°0 0070 00°000°S seT7ddng SoURPURIUTEN 3 ATedsy 000 SLL~GLP-£0E
SF'ST Z879Z1 9L 0T 8T°€2 Q07081 SIVDTPBN 000 CEL-GLF-E0T
00°0 60079 00°0 0070 00 0%2 uoTzesusduc) S,I93IcM 000" 0ZL-SLP-£0Z
LG ZT 98" TZ0‘% 12°88%¢ FI°8LS 007002 p ucTsusd 000 8IL-SLP-£02
00°0 007 09T 0070 00°0 00°09T 8TATIONESJ |DUBINSUT T00°9TL-SLP-£02
8L€T T1L7°986°2 98°90%F 62 ET¥ 007000 °E souBINSUl 2ITI/TE1TdsS0H 000" 9TL-SLP-£02
SL°ST 8L°0€5 70" 9% T2 66 00 pge A3tanpes [etTo08 000" STL-SL%-802
Z20°9T $6°205°8 1S7€ESL 50°Ze9’T 00°S2E 0T sutl TInd - TT03Aed 000 E0L-SLP-£08
£80TAISS PIJFRIL - §.F 2adag
TL°08 08 96T 76T 09 TLZ'LT GZ°E5L7°6T 007066 8¢ aoURPUSIUTEW SUTINOY ~ £9F 3d=d TEICL
TL 80T {GL7°90¢°T) TL°228°ST GL*90E79T 00°0007°ST SI0JDBIJUWCD IUTRH 2 Ateday 000°0e6-€97-£02
Z1°5T Z6°0L6 T 0z 69 BO'6ES 00°006°¢ s=17ddng souruLlUTRH 3 ATedsy 000 GLL-£9F-£0T
PO 9T ¥T 0ET VT 98 %¢ Q0951 ' BIBDTPIN 000 TTL-£87-€0T
0070 00°089 80°0 G0 0 00-089 uoTiesusdwo) £,I9qI0H 000 0EL-E9F-£0E
¥3°ZT T8°9E2% 99°650¢ 6T ETY 00°058°% uoTsu2g 000 8TL-E9F-£0C
0070 00°0LT 00°0 000 00°0LT STUTIONRSd SOURINSUL T00 9TL-E9F-E£0E
£L7ET L9°09L2 L7612 EE BET 00-00Z’'s @ouBINSUI 2ITT/Te3TdscH 000 9TL—E£3F-£0¢
S6°ST 7678495 18°8% 807901 007599 A3TINOSg TETOOS 000 STL~£9F-£02
91791 5079668 L 86L 167EEL°T 00°0EL 0T SWIL TINd - TTOXARd 000 Z0L-E9F-E0L
BOURUSIUTIRK SUTIINCY - £oF adag
TE'602 {(00°S6T°99) 00°0 00 0GL9ET Q07555709 UOTIONIZSUC) - T&F Idsa [elol
TE°602 (007561799} 0070 00°05L 7 9¢T 00°655709 CAISS TRNIDRIJTOD/TRUOTSSSIOIT 000°008-TSP-£0E
uoTIONIISUCD — I5F 1dsqg
gsanaTpuadxy
¥8 8 TZ0TE’9ZT LLTTZE'D GL RFZ 2T 00°556°8¢€T SAONNIATE TYLOL
78" 8 12°01£°921 LL*TZ2279 6L FFTZT 00°655“BET 000 2dsg TEdCd
0070 GO"655 709 00°0 00°0 00°655709 Spund A2YI) WOLI SASISURI] 000°9L9-000-£02
0L°ST TZ§5L7°69 LL"TE22'9 TR A AR A 007006 8L 16 A0¥ - SIULID 21v1S 000" 9%5-000-£02
000 1dsg
SINUILDTH
aMnd LEEELS TY¥I0T - €02 pung
azsn {(TOONTY) TYHEON (ISYTIDTA) FSYMEONI  (THEONTY) IIDANE JEQHERY NOILEI¥ISEd HEEHAN T
1909 % FINETEL ¥Z0Z/1E/80 HINON FZOZ/1E/80 5Z-7202
FTIIFIIYAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTIVE dLA

Z1/9 :9bmg

LINAWKHIYEd 40 ALID

7Z0Z/TE/80 DNIANT qOTIAd

d0d4 LE0ddd MEOLIONAIKE dNY HONEAEY

QusWysIEd d9d
565 1ABESN

Hd 0%7:10 $20C/0T/60



T6°61IE SO FIZLE (2T £0L'GT) (50°6ET7CFT) {00-6Z07S¥) SEMALIANZIXE 3 SEANIASM A0 LHEN
ST %8 917960762 68°7T6°TZ 78°€8% ‘FST 00° 0685 E8T STANLICNTAXT TYLOL
788 12701921 LL"1E€2'9 6L BFECTT 00°55578¢T SUNNIATT TELOL
TONAI LETNLIE TYO0T - £0Z PUnd
5198 91°960°6¢ 88°%C6 1T P8 E8F 'PST 00085781 SMINILTANTIXT TYLOL
{(ST-0) 6ET0ET LT GG ERT (6E-0¥%) 00" 060 7LE UOTIRIISTUTHPY - 78F 3480 TEIOL
00°0 00°000°6e 0070 0070 007000752 PESYIDAQ SATIEIISTUTNDY 000°036-28%F-£0Z
(o012 90°2ZZ PECT (90°2) 00" 02 2Ie3TPaH 000°ZZL-Z8F-£0Z
00°0 0D0°ST 000 00°0 00°ST uctiesusdwon S, IDHION 000°02L-28%-£0Z
60721 90°6%5 8 LE T6TTL 00°029 uoTsuUsd 000°8TL-Z8%-£0Z
00°00T {(Z£°D) LT 0 ZETO 0070 2DUBANSUT SFTT/T21TAS0H 000 9TL-TB8F-£02
(877012 687€6 1T°9 (68°8) 00°G8 AjTanoceg TeTO0S 000°STL-28F-£0C
(CYREN 0L %SF’T id L (0L"%0T) Q07 05E°T swrL TInd - TTPIARI 000°20L-28%-£0Z
UOTIBIISTUTWOY - Z8F 3deQ
£F°T1 6€°206°8%2 VAR IR 19°LL8'E 00081 ‘2€ SOURUSIUTRH A93UTM - 8LF% Jdsg T=30l
g2In3Tpusdxy
aNnd IIEIIS TYO0T - €02 pung
assn (TYHMONEY) TYIREON (ISYMIDTA) FSYIIONI  (THRIONEY) TYRE0ON LADANY CHUNERY NOILETEDSEd HHGHAN T
I9C0E % EONYTIYL $ZOZ/TE/80 HINOH FZOE/TE/80 5Z-%Z02

A TdVIIYAY

Z1/ L robeg

¥0d ALIAILOV

HONVIVd dLA

LNARHSEYE J0 ALI2 4904 I¥OdEd SEQALICNIIXE

YZ0zZ/T€/80 ONIANE JOI¥Ed

ANV dONIZATY

ausuyoIed 49d
g9g 188N

Ra Q0%:10 ¥202/01/60



FLUE9T {(L9°6LT702) 0% "LLO'BY £9°828°15§ 00°€59°1¢ STANLTANEAXE 3 SHANZAHY 40 LAN

ET"1 LZ 806§7LEV’ T 000 £.78%2°91 00" LGL EFY T SEMNLIANIAXE T¥IOL

I8°% 09 ZEELO0F T 0% L0789 0% "LLO’89 00 0TF GLY T SEONIARY TYIOL

' rqusudoTesspey PISTIUMOIT — [§7 PUd

£1°T LZ 806 LZ% 000 €L78%Z'91 00 LGL'EPP T SEAALIANEAXYE TYI0L

ET°T LZ 80G'LZF'T 0070 £L°8%Z 91 00°LSL EPE T 000 3ded TeR3IOL

0o 0 00 ¥¥0 ‘8 0070 000 00" %708 ssusdxE 3§9I91UI 000" SE6-000-182

000 00 €01 08 000 000 QU EQT0S TedTouTId-1UsuaITied 1490 000 " T66-000-15¢

SFET 05 9L SE 0070 0S5 EGG’S 0oT08zZ 1Y PESUISAQ SATIEIISTUTHPY 000" 096-000-152

000 00" 0EE “#Es go-o0 000 0oT0EE’wES SNO3UBRTTSOSTH 000 556-000-152

000 00 000701 (oTeRlls] 000 000000t TeILUSS — ASUICIIY 000 TOB-000-15E

£ T LLTBOE66L 000 £Z°S69°0T 060007018 TATSE TEN3DRIIUOD/[RUOTISSSI0Id 000" 008-000-152

000 3d=a

gzaniTpuadxy

19°F 09 ZEE L0771 0% LLO'8Y 0% LL0'89 GOTOTF SLE T SEANIAZY THIOL

19°% 09°2EC7L0F7°T 0% LL0'88 0% LLO 89 00'0T#’SLY T 000 adsg TEdOn

158 09226 “TEL 0% LLO'89 0% LLO'89 000007008 buipuna teiaspad I89YlQ G00-825-000-162

000 D0 0T7 ‘SLY 0070 0070 0o 0T7 SLY INUSARY ¥BL 000" 70F-000~152

000 ad=a

SBTUBASY

JuswdoTaaspay PISTFUMCId — 1§57 DUNI

amEsn {TYHSONTGY)  TYIRION (ISYTEDEQ) TISYTHONI  {TUMONGY) TWRION 1E90nd JEANINY NOILdI¥DSEA MITHRON 12
19049 % ADNYTYS FZ0Z/TE/80 HINOW FZ0Z/TE/SO 5Z-¥Z202

ATHVITYEAY

z1/8 t8b=g

HOd ALIALLDY

HORVIVE JLA

LNEAWEDEYd d0

FZ0Z/TE/80 ONIGNA QOId¥Ed

qusuyoIes dd
995 :Iesn

ALID ¥0& IMOddE HEOLIIANHIXE ONY ZOANIATY W3 0%:T0 #Z0/0T/60



00001 {07 -0) 000 {09°068°TE) (00" 168°1E) STANIIANTYE % SHANHARY A0 IEN

00 00T 00 Qoo 09°068°1¢ 00°168°T¢ SHENLTANIEIET TYIOL

00°0 0070 octo 000 000 SEOANZIATYE TYLOL

IPUND 3URIS SUTNWEIS - 87 Pung

00°00T 0v"0 00" 0 02°068°1E 00°188°1¢ STEOLIANEARE TYIOL

00" 00T 0v-0 00°Q 09°068°1¢ 00°Te8'1E 000 3d=a TE3OoL

0G°00T 0¥°0 0G"0 09°068°TE 00"T68'1E pung IsYio 03 I=ISURIL 000" 666-000-582

000 3dag

saInjTpusdxy

punj JURIS SUTOWIIS - G8Z pulld

agsn ("TYWEONEY) TYHEION (ASYEEDEA) FSTHEONT | ITYREONGEY) LA90NE JEANIRY NOILATYISET YEIHON T
i2ad % AINTIVL ¥Z0Z/1E/80 HINOKW PZOT/TE/BO Sg-%20c

TGV TIYAY

Zi/6 @beg

dA0I ALIATLOV

HINV'I¥E dLA

LNAWNHYEYE 40 XLID ¥0d $YUCddd F¥ALIANIIYH dNY HONEAHE

PZ0Z/T€/80 DNIANI dOTIHEd

1USWUDIES €]
§ss :z198n
Wd 0%:10 ¥202/01/60



00°00T  (0D"SZ} 0070 0052 00-o STINLIGNIAXE 3 SEONIATE AQ L3N

000 Q0°00070T 000 0070 00°000°0T SEMALIGNIIXE THIOL

SZ°0 00°5L6°6 0070 00° 52T 007000 0T SEANIAZE TYIOL

ONRA HEMI - 667 PUNE

000 00000 70T 00°0Q 0C 90 00" 000°0T STINLIANIARE TYIOL

000 00°000°0T 0G0 000 0oTo00‘0T 000 2desg telon

000 00000701 0070 00°0 007000701 STORUR [TS0STH 0O0°G56-000-667

000 3deq

ssanlrpuadxry

GE0 0061676 000 00°sz ¢o 000701 SEONIATY TVLOL

ST 0 00°5.6°6 0070 00-se G0 0000t oco 3dag TelOL

00°00T  {00°52) 000 00°¢z 0G0 SNO2URTTODSTH 000° #69-000-662

000 00 00001 0070 00°0 et 000°0t spung Ieyl0 WOII SASISURIL 000°2L8-000-662

006 adeg

SITUDASYH

ANd I3EL — g6 PUundg

aEsn { TVIRIONSY) TYRION {FISYTUDAA) FSYTIONT  {THHNONSY) THRION LESANT TEANINY NOILdI¥0SEd YEARON 9
1908 % AONYTYd FZ0Z/TE/80C HINOW FZ0Z/TE/B0 SZ-720Z

ATIVIIVAY ¥od ALIAIIOVY FINYTEE dIE

ZL/01 iabeg

LNHNHDEYd 40 ALID U044 LUOddd SYNLIANEdXE ONY H0ONHAMH

PZ02/T£/80 ONICGNT dOI¥Ed

quswyeIRg g
G858 398N
Wd Q%:10 ¥Z0</0QT/60



LB BL (oo-zogd (0002} (00"86T°T) (000081} SHYALIANEERT % SANNEATY J0 LEN

S6°6€ 00°zZ08'zg 00702 00" 86T°T 00°000 % SHENIIANAAYT THLOL

0090 00°005°¢ 0070 000 0070062 SHONIATY TYLOL

IpUNI TRTIOWSH §,URIelajs - T0v pundg

S6°62 00°zog’z a0 0z 00" 86T °T ae Qo0 ‘¥ SHYALIANIIXE TEIOL

6762 Q072082 00702 00°86T T 00 000 % 000 3dsg T®30L

oo 00T (00702} 0002 00702 000 SNosURT SIS TH 000°§56-000-T0F

00°00T (00°BLT'T} 000 00 8LT'T 000 "AXDS [RUIDRIZUOD/ [RUOISSeICId 000" 008~000-T0F

0070 00700672 000 000 0000572 serddng sourusiulel 3 Lredsy 000" SLL-000-10F

000 0070058°T 000 000 007 008°T SWIL TInd - T{oxfed 000 E0L-000-T0F

000 adeg

saInl Tpuadxy

000 0G 0067 000 0070 00'006°’2 SEANIATY TYLOL

0070 0000672 000 0070 00700572 000 3deQ TEIOL

000 0070062 000 000 00°005°2 snusasy TeaTde) pelngTIjuch 000 FL9-000-T0F

000 3d3a

ganusasy

pung [eRTICUIN ,URI=I1sA - T0F pung

aEsn {"TYHEONIY) ITYIRION {ISVIMDEA} HSYIEONI (THQEONMEY) THWEON IADA0E CHANENY NOIIIT¥MO8Hd TIFHAN T9
12ad % HONVIVL YZ0Z/TE€/80 HINCKH ¥E0T/TE/BO Iy A FASKA

ATAVTTVAY oA ALIAILDY FINYIYE QLA

ZL/TT :abeg

¥Z0Z/T1E£/80 2NIONAT do0I¥Ed

LNUWHEHDEYd A0 ALID ¥03 LYH0add HHAITIANIJYT ONY HONFAEE

quswysIed gd
g5g :I\Ssn

Wd 0F:-10 #20Z/01/60



57288 (8% ¥25712%) {v6°62T) 87 "0FF ‘89% {00 %80 €5} SEMNEIGNHEAYA % SHONIAHE A0 LEN
0z 61 CEBET'8867S £6°99£ 7269 L9°8L0°22% 'L 00" LLZ7'80F "L SQNOdE TIV SHINLIUNIIXT “T¥IOL
0L-sZ S8 ELI ‘TIPS 60°9E£T'Z59 ST°6TIS°068°T 00"E6T'SSE"L SANOE TIY - SEANEATI TYI0L
Zz BT {68 2z¥91T) 96°89L 01T 68°88¢ ‘66 00°996°2¥ STEOLIANIIRT 3 SHANIATI 30 19N
89°TT IS ZGL'BSE°E 207969 °SY 67 TS9'E£7F 00 ¥0¥% ‘86L°€ STINLIANIIXT THIOL
0T°€T T9 6ZLBEE’E 86 FZF 95T 8€°070°€£06% 00 QLE'TKB'E SHANEATE TYIOL
CAN0E ¥EMAS - 065 PUng
89°1T IS°2SL %68 Z0°959% 'Sk 6F TS0 'ELTY 00" %0% ‘B6L‘E STYNLIONTAXE TYLOL
89 1T TS 2SL'PSE’E €0°959 ‘5% 6% 1S3 ‘C¥F 00°70%"86L7E 000 3d=G T®30L
0070 00°GZ8°1I¢E 007G 000 00°528°1¢ osuadxy 389I23UL 000°566~000-065
oo g 00000708 00°0 0070 007000708 TedToUTIg-1ULW=ITI=y 192d 000" T&6-000-066G
0070 D0 FF0°FT 0070 0o'n Q0" FF0ET uotierosxdaq 000°896-000-066
0G0 00° 082 TV 0070 0070 00 082 T¥% PESUISAQ SATIRALSTUTWPY 000°096-000-065
0G0 00°000°0T 0070 000 00 000 0T SIOJORIIUC) "JUIRK 3 zTedey 000" 0E£6-000-06G
ST €2 01866 T £87G6T 06°109 Qo009 ‘2 SRTITTIIN 0007 0Z6-000-065
SF v 002z’ 0070 00°B88E°S 00°009°TT Spucg 3 dURINSUT 000 0TE-000-065
000 00° 0052 0070 000 0070062 purystIqnd ¥ SUTIUTIS 000°006-000-065
0070 00000709 0070 000 00 00008 ieIsURD - ASUIOLY 000 T08-000-068
SIZT LT 6TEE21E 2S5 BEL'TY £8°086°TL% 00°00Z ‘5SS TAZDE TeNINeIjuc)/TeUCTESSJ0Id 000 008-000-06%
ZL°9T 86 FZT 0112 ZFS¥ 00"0LT BALDTPSH 000" ZEL-000-065
000 0059 0G0 0070 0069z uoTlesuaduc) s, A9HI0M 000" 0EL-000-068
88°0¢g PPIEET Y 89 7£68 96°90T'T 00" 008°S uoTsusg 000°8TL-000-065
000 00 00L 000 000 00°00L 3TOTI0npeg SOURINSU] T00°9TL-000-065
ZL 0T 7080676 00 TLS 96" TFI'T 00706501 asuRINSUY 2y TI/Te1TdsoH OO0 9TL-000-088
86°9¢ 3L°526% 0Z° 06 FETP6T 00T0ZL A3Tanoag TETOOS 000 STL-000-06S
7o- LT ZFTLGE’S 69 ¥8% 1 86 Z6T’E 00T065°TT SWTL TENd - TIoXAed 000 20L-000-0868
000 2adeg
S9INTPUSART
0T ET Z9°6TE'BELE 86 FZF 9ST E°0P0 €05 00 0LE'TKR’E SANNEATY TYVIOL
0T ET 29628 'BEE’E 86" ¥ZF ‘951 8E 0RO ‘€05 00 DLE'TFR'E 000 3deqg TRI0L
0070 00700072 0070 0070 0070007 SIUSWISIAUT UC 3saIajur 000 ¥99-000-0866
LY ¥T SFTO0TEL‘STE 00°0 SS°650°TL Q0" 0LEC06T F2OTAXSG I9MDE 000°929-000-06%
LT 2T LT 6T0LITE 86 FZF ‘95T £8°086 "TEF 00°000'6%5°¢ siuevis ¥asn 000" BOS-000-0668
000 21dag
sSonusiAsyg
aund gEMES - 06G Pund
qEsa (TYREONEY) TYHION (ISYITUDAA) IASYIEONI  (THIEIONIY) TEREON LEDANE JEONEWY NOILITEISHEA EIENAN 19
19ad % FINYTEL VZ0Z/TE/80 HINOKW ¥Z0Z/TE/ 80 SZ-9202
ATEYTIIVAY H0d ALIAILOV HONYTIVE dLA

Z1/21 :9oDbza

LNAWHOYYd A0 ALID ¥0A LH0AHY HANLIANIAXT INV ANNIAES

?202/1E/80 ONIONE JOId=d

AU2WUDIEd 1 9Jd
558 :zeEq
Wd 0%:T0 $Z0Z/0T/60



00°00T {(pE081T'%7E) 80"z5L'6 FE 0BT ‘FE 60°0 SHENLIONIAXE 3 SEANIATE J0 LN
78 F1IT {L¥°9G0"1T) T19°65%“¥1 L7"355°¢cs 00008 %L STINALTIANEIIET TYLOL
CLT09T {IB"2EZ'ST) 63°112'%Z 18 9EL 61T 007005 %L SHANIAZY TYLOL
CTYATLEE IEMAAS MEADYIIITANIY - 06Z pung
PEOFIT {LP-260°TT) 197657 '¥1 Lb-985'68 00008 %L SEMALIANZARE TVIOL
P8TFIT {LP"950°TT} I9°6GF'FT LP°965'68 00°005°%L 000 adeg TRICL
B2 IL 9L"ZET'T oo ¥Z°198°2 00°000'% AjrotTand 020 6LL-000-082
90" T0T  (L6°L) 00°0 LETLSL 00°0SL sosuadxd MOUS IBD 9T0"6LL~0D00-0GZ
LS "8CT (00°00Z %) 007060’z 00088 8T 00°088 ‘%1 SjusuutelIsiun abelg €TI0 6LL-D000-082
LB87LOT (9% °c6% ‘1) 9£°9€1’8 97°GS6°pT 00'008°8T UOTJIBIJSTUTWDY - TBATIS®A ZI0°6LL-000-082
8BS 629 (6L°0€5°2T) 00°0 BLTOELTPT 60'o0z’z sourR(-HBUTSTRY PUN 800 6LL-000-0GZ
00°0 ootop0‘e 00°0 000 0000072 squsad Aeg 1ss3 LOO 6LL-000-082
82°08 00" LIE o0 00°EES’T 00°"006°T BRIY SUSAPTTUD-ARQ ~3884 SORTELL-000-052
0070 00-ooz 000 000 00002 g1IeID 3 S3AY - Aeg 188 FOC 6LL-000~082
62 LL PETOLP T GZ°£Z8°1T 917£20°¢ 00°00s°s ATem/20wy - Avg Tearissg £00°6LL-000-052
9L°16 SLT96°T 00°008°2 G2 8£8°1Z 00°008°¢2 ssuadxy 2OUBUIOITJ T00 6LL-000-052
gao adsag
garnaTpusd=zg
ZL°09T (I8°9€2'G¥) 68 11272 I8 9€L6TT 007008 FL SANNAATY FYILOL
ZL°091  {18-9£Z°SP) §3°T12'F2 18°36L /611 20°005°¥%L 000 3d=g tEiol
507 L08 (69°112°'12) 69711282 68711292 0070007 SNODUBRTIDSTH 000 ¥69-000-05C
Q00 00°000°% 00" 0 00°C Q0"000°F ausa® TeToeds Jagd 200°5L9-000-05C
BETB6E (057 09% "61) 00" 0 0S°0%6 ‘SC 00°00G6‘2 Butstey pung T00°G6L8-000-0SC
00001 0070 0070 00°000°S 007000°¢ uyoldpn =20ex5 » PTOIRH-S3URID Z00°065-000-052
00001 0070 0070 00°00070E 00°000°0¢ “punoj eIoWITD § BUTAII-sauers T00°065-0006-052
00 g5 Qn-0ee a0 0 007 08¢ 00" 00% "SUT SNOSUETTS2STH 800 GL¥-000-05¢
88°TET (00" 001T'S) Qo0 00°001 1€ 00700091 sdrysaosuods @3exodio) S0Q°SLF-000-05¢C
0E°1T0T (96°920°2) Q09 96" 5Z0°F 0070002 8ATIQ pung dTysIacqual CO0TSLP-000-0¢S2
68766 89 EFT 00°0 TET9SEE 00°006°€E seai YTem/soed Z00°SLP~000~-062Z
90°S¥T (pE 2081} 00°0 FETZ08'S 00°000°F S3JBID 3 SITY T00°SLP-000-052
000 3deg
SONUIADY
TYAIISEE YINANS YEdEdETANIE - Q67 pund
agsn (TYWRECNTY) TYREON {(ISYTEDIA) FSYEEONT  (TYHONEY) TUWEON LEDAOE JEANIRE NOIIITIHDSEd TEENAN IO
L9ad % AONTIVE ¥202/TE/80 HLKOW $Z0Z/TE/BO ¥c0z
FTITTIIVAY aod ALTAIIOY HONVTYE JLX

T/T :ob%4

ENIWHDEYd A0 ALID ¥04 I¥CdTE HENLIINIIXE

FZ02/1£/80 ONIUNE QOId¥dd

NY dONIAEY

JusmysIBg :9d
ggg -I8sn

Nd 07:T0 PZ0E/0T/60



KABAm

Kalumazoo Mea Dullding Autharity

2024 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

. MONTH OF AUGUST 2024
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 12 4060.00
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 16 2628.00
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 25 4889.00
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 8 1134.00
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 200.00
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER - 0.00
TOTAL COMSTOCK ' 64 $12,911.00
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 20 2884.00
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 7 1581.00
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 28 4660.30
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 19 2491.00
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 5 400.00
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 9 495,00
TOTAL KALAMAZOO 88 $12,511.30
PARCHMENT BUILDING 2 182.00
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL - 0.00
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 3 390.00
PARCHMENT PLUMBING - 0.00
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION - 0.00
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER - 0.00
TOTAL PARCHMENT 5 $572.00
PINE GROVE BUILDING 9 6427.00
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 1 220.00
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 5 740.00
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 2 708.00
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 100.00
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER - 0.00
TOTAL PINE GROVE 18 $8,195.00
RICHLAND BUILDING 12 5919.00
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 10 2079.00
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 21 3548.00
RICHLAND PLUMBING 8 1306.00
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION - 0.00
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER - 0.00
TOTAL RICHLAND 51 $12,852.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING - 0.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL : 0.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 2 260.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING - 0.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 100.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER - 0.00
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 3 $360.00
TOTAL 229 $47,401.30
REVENUE REVENUE
AUGUST 2023 % PREV YEAR MONTH
139,273.00 34.0%
PERMITS PERMITS
AUGUST 2023 % 2023 - YTD
360 64%




2024 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

SEAIE

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 123 45996.00
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 132 28061.00
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 258 58957.30
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 125 23703.00
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 1650.00
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 4 220.00

TOTAL COMSTOCK : ' 659 $158,587.30
KALAMAZ0O BUILDING 117 26483.00
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 115 22170.00
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 223 39367.75
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 104 14223.00
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 31 3050.00
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 38 2145.00

TOTAL KALAMAZOO ' 628 $107,438.75
PARCHMENT BUILDING 11 1233.00
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 13 1975.00
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 15 1865.00
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 5 420.00
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 5 500.00
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 0.00
TOTAL PARCHMENT : ] 49 $5,993.00
PINE GROVE BUILDING 30 14204.00
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 32 5836.00
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 34 5858.00
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 12 2826.00
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 100.00
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 110.00
TOTAL PINE GROVE DRSO 111 1$28,934.00
RICHLAND BUILDING 105 60359.00
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 109 23808.00
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 145 28131.00
RICHLAND PLUMBING 64 13033.00
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 200.00
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 3 160.00
TOTAL RICHLAND ; : ; 428 $125,691.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 2 208.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 2 226.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 8 1036.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 4 420.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 100.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 0.00
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE .‘ 17 $1,990.00
_TOTALKABA YTD 1892 | $428634.05
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
YTD - AUGUST 2023 % 2023 - YTD %BZ:SSJJD
642,560.00 66.7% 84%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD -AUGUST 2023 % 2023 - YTD
1937 97.7%
2024 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
204 | $ 38,815.00 JAN
232 [ % 56,847.50 FEB
258 | $ 68,773.80 MAR
203 | % 47,519.65 APR
306 | % 64,501.00 MAY
218 [ $ 50,490.80 JUN
242 | $ 54,285.00 JUL
229 [ $ 47,401.30 AUG
= $ - SEP
- $ - ocT
- $ = NOV
- $ - DEC
1,892 | $ 428,634.05




0% 2PTIEA “15U0D) 0], PUEID)

81

= SPOYNTU Y IST TIIUNJUSTIIIDACD)

anv

[BHUSPISSY = oFesnoiseq UL

anNvVv

Suipping = adApzmuegyuusd

NV INd 656511 FTOT/1L/8

. A A S L (INV NV 00°00:Z1 $T0T/1/8

Z :SITAIIO] T8I0Y, PUeID) wSomiog] pONSUISIE g

QO.NWH% umuo _m”MNHO.H. muq@-.ww .. spr003y [[V ‘womemdog

Ayeurung 130doy

0$ :odA ¥, 10,] onJe A ‘ISUOT) [eI0],
00°781$ :3dAT 30, sea g 1EIO],
Z :2dA 1 30, sruurag 1e10],
‘nonsouRp [ood Suurnnms punoifu]  uopdomsa(q EoM
0% 00°8L% YTOT/9T/B0 speavoxy oozewreeyy [T HDOOVIH/VAOHTED 085-0ZeC0-90 VIONVdSH ¢t 00b-81-vedd
. WS W2Imbas Teo] uondiosag oM
AVETAAT DTTE TYON TR CTANT-NT
03 00014 VEOT/90/80  wy Sunoenuory miss  ITTH R THINVA “WHIIM 0THF081-Z0-90 INOOWHDYEV 056 7LC81VTad
SU[EA "ISHOD) 103, s SIEe(Y IMESY J03DENTOD IFUMG FAIUInN TooTe SSAIPPY 0 H # PRy
. Suping

$202/€0/60 3 . wwﬁHﬁﬂHﬁonﬁ



WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF SOUTHWEST MICHIGN
NATIONAL BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS’ MONTH

PROCLAMATION

the health and educational well-being of children is the responsibility of all citizens; and

by strengthening our children through mentoring, we are building a stronger future for them, our

communities, and our state; and

the efforts of one citizen mentoring through Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwest Michigan will help
ensure that a child realizes their own personal value and potential, and ingtill within them the hope

for a bright future; and

relationships with caring Big Brothers and Big Sisters offer youth valuable encouragement, motivation,

and support to guide them in making positive choices; and

Big Brothers Big Sisters’ success indicators show that youth with a Big Brother or a Big Sister in their

lives are more likely to have a successful future and become a good citizen,

in connection with the national mentoring effort, our local Big Brothers Big Sisters Agency is challenging

residents of Parchment, Michigan to step forward to volunteer to become a mentor;

NOW, THEREFORE: T hereby proclaim the month Septemhber 2024, as:

NATIONAL BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS' MONTH

in Parchment, Michigan and urge citizens to use this time to better undersiand and recognize the need to help guide a

local child to reach his or her full potential. Furthermore, I congratulate Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwest Michigan

for their continued success in helping meet the mentoring needs of children in our community.

Robert D. Britigan, lll, Mayor

Date




CITY OF PARCHMENT
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE PARCHMENT CITY CODE OF
ORDINANCES, SPECIFICALLY TO ADD A CHAPTER 16 (FIRE
DEPARTMENT), ARTICLE 1, SECTIONS 16.10 THROUGH 16.15; TO
REPEAL ALL OTHER ORDINANCES OR PARTS THEREIN
INCONSISTENT OR CONTRARY TO THIS ORDINANCE; AND TO
ESTABLISH AN EFFECTIVE DATE FOR THIS ORDINANCE.

THE CITY OF PARCHMENT ORDAINS:

ARTICLE |

Chapter 16, Fire Department, Article 1, Sections 16.10 through 16.15 shall hereby be
added and shall now read:

Sec. 16.10 — Purpose.

The purpose of Article 1, Sections 16.10 through 16.15 is to provide for defraying a portion
of expenses of Kalamazoo Charter Township and the City of Parchment resulting from
and necessitated by responding with emergency equipment and personnel to a
hazardous materials accident or incident involving the release or threatened release of
hazardous materials into the environment, addressing excessive response for medical
purposes, chemical fires in commercial buildings, false alarms, arson or suspected
criminal activity, the emergency response which is to protect the health, safety and
welfare of the general public.

Sec. 16.11 - Definitions.

The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a
different meaning:

Hazardous materials means explosives, pyrotechnics, flammable gas, flammable
compressed gas, nonflammable compressed gas, flammable liquid, combustible liquid,
oxidizing material, poisonous gas, poisonous liquid, irritating material, etiologic material,
radioactive material, corrosive material, liquified petroleum gas, battery liquids and other
materials customarily considered dangerous fo living beings or contaminating to the
environment.

Release means any spilling, leaking, pumping, pouring, emitting, emptying, discharging,
injecting, leaching, dumping, or disposing of hazardous materials into the environment.




Responsible party means any individual, firm, corporation, association, partnership,
commercial entity, consortium, joint venture, government entity or any other legal entity
that causes a release of a hazardous material, or whose action threatens such release;
or who is an owner, tenant, occupant or party in control of property onto which or from
which hazardous materials are released or threatened to be released.)

Sec. 16.12 - Charges Imposed Upon Responsible Party.

Where the City Fire and/or Police Department responds to a release of hazardous
materials or a threatened release of such materials, charges for the release or threatened
release of hazardous materials with extenuating circumstances including, but not limited
to vehicle crashes involving electric/hybrid vehicles, exirication of victims from harm,
crashes relating to an automobile accident wherein the driver is either under the influence
of alcohol or drugs or whose ability to drive is substantially impaired by alcohol or drugs,
the responsible party shall be liable to the Township for the following costs incident to
such Township response:

(1) Al personnel costs of personnel attending on behalf of and with the
authority of the Township including their current hourly rate, fringe benefits,
and salary apportioned to the tength of time in attendance, calculated
commencing one hour after receipt of the signal to respond and continuing
for each person until those personnel have concluded his incident related
responsibilities.

(2) The equipment costs of all equipment attending as established by an
itemized resolution of the Township Board setting forth the costs attributable
to each piece of Township equipment which might be involved in such a
response. This Resolution may be amended from time-to-time to reflect
changes in equipment, inflation factors, and accounting records of past
occurrences.

(3) Other expenses incurred by the Township/City including, but not limited
to, rental or purchase of additional machinery or equipment, retention of
consultants, medica! and hospitalization costs, replacement costs related to
disposable personal protective equipment required to be disposed of,
extinguishing chemicals, supplies and water purchased from water systems,
and meals and refreshments for emergency personnel while responding to
the hazardous materials incident.

(4) Additional charges imposed by any other local, state, or federal
government entities, related to the incident.

(5) Administrative costs incurred in accounting for all expenditures for billing
and collection of such expenditures which shall not exceed 25 percent of the
costs set out in this section.

Sec. 16.13. - Billing procedures.




Following the conclusion of the hazardous materials incident, the Fire Chief, or his or her
designee, shall submit a detailed listing of all known expenses to the Township/City
Treasurer, who shall prepare an invoice to the responsible party for payment. The
Treasurer's invoice shall demand full payment within 45 days of the receipt of the bill. Any
additional expenses that become known to the Township/City Fire Chief, or his or her
designee, following the transmittal of the bill to the responsible party shall be billed in the
same manner on a subsequent bill to the responsible party. For any amounts due that
remain unpaid after 45 days, the Township/City shall impose a late charge of one percent
per month or fraction thereof.

Sec. 16.14 — Non-exclusive charges.

The rates and charges set out in this article shall not be exclusive of other charges that
may be made by the Township/City for the costs and expense of maintaining a Fire and/or
Police Department but shall only be supplemental thereto. Charges may additionally be
- collected by the Township/City through general taxation after a vote of the electors
approving the charges, or by special assessments established under state statutes
pertinent thereto.

Sec. 16.15 - Other remedies.

The Township/City may pursue any other remedy, or may institute any appropriate action
or proceeding, in a court of competent jurisdiction to collect charges imposed under this
article. The recovery of charges imposed under this article does not limit the further liability
of responsible parties under local ordinance or state or federal law, rule, or regulation,

ARTICLE 1]
REPEALER

All Ordinances or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed and shall be of no
further force and effect.

ARTICLE Nl
SEVERABILITY

Any and all sections, terms, provisions and/or clauses herein shall be deemed
independent and severable. Should any Court of competent jurisdiction hold any section,
term, provision or clause void and/or invalid, all remaining sections, terms, provisions
and/or clauses not held void and/or invalid shall continue in force and effect.

ARTICLE IV
EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take force and effect on ,
2024,




% K K Kk kK K K K K K K
CERTIFICATE

I, Shannon Stutz, City Clerk for the City of Parchment, do hereby certify that the foregoing
Parchment Ordinance No. was adopted by the City Commission at a regular
meeting held on , 2024, and that the following is a record of
the vote of the members of said City Commission on said Ordinance.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Shannon Stutz
City Clerk




michigan
municipal
league

executive
search

PROPOSAL

City of Parchment

hme nt |

The Paper Cit

September 3, 2024

Prepared by the Michigan Municipal League
Emily Kieliszewski

Asst. Dir. Member Experience & Learning
1675 Green Rd Ann Arbor, Ml 48105
517-908-0302

emilyk@mml.org



City of Parchment S
michigan .

Robert D. Britigan Ill, Mayor rm munics:gipol executive

650 S. Riverview Drive league search

Parchment, MI 49004

September 3, 2024
Dear Maypr Britigan,

The Michigan Municipal League is pleased to offer the City of Parchment our assistance in
selecting its next City Manager. The League is committed to strengthening Michigan communities,
and works hand-in-hand with our members to provide the tools needed to effectively manage and
develop their city. This close relationship gives the League a deep understanding of a community’s
needs and challenges, and makes us uniquely qualified to provide a comprehensive executive
search service.

The League’s executive search service is designed to ensure the best possible match between a
community and its top administrator, with the ultimate goal of providing them with a highly-qualified
leader who will add tremendous value to the city. To that end, we are dedicated to serving the
needs of our clients before, during, and after a search process. Our service is focused exclusively
on Michigan communities, but our recruitment is nationwide. We manage an unparalleled network
of applicants, almost half of whom are from outside the state.

Each search process is tailored to meet the community’s specific needs and goals. We work
closely with our clients to gain a full understanding of the priorities as a basis for structuring the
search process. We facilitate consensus-building around the attributes a community is looking
for to gain a complete picture of the desired candidate’s experience, qualifications, and
management style. This helps to ensure the best possible employment match, resulting

in a successful, long-term placement.

A typical search requires at least 120 days to complete. The timeline varies on a number
of factors including the timing of ad placement, the availability of candidates, city officials,
and the needs of the city.

Feel free to contact the League with any questions or to request an in-person presentation
from one of our search facilitators.

Thank you,
Emily Kieliszewski

We love where you live.



Proposal for Executive Search
City of Parchment—City Manager

SERVICE SUMMARY

Screening & Shortlist Phase (Page 6)

Our executive search service includes the following ac-
tivities, which are accomplished over the course of up to
four personal visits with the search facilitator:

Profile Phase (Page 5)

Engagement of elected officials and city
staff in the profiling process to facilitate
consensus building around necessary
skills, knowledge, attributes, and team
leadership expectations;

Development of an extensive candidate
and community profile featured within a
professionally designed recruitment
brochure;

Review of current compensation and
benefits packages, and recommenda-
tions based on market conditions

Advertisement Phase (Page 6)

We love where you live.

Featured placement in League’s online
classifieds which receive 5,000+ hits
per week;

Advanced marketing and promotion of
position utilizing nationwide recruitment
boards as well as the League’s social
media outlets with more than

5,000 followers;

Direct recruitment of passive candidates
through an exclusive direct email to
Michigan municipal managers and
others as appropriate

Pre-screening activities including review
of social media activity, general online
screening, and other public information;

Application analysis, personal screening
of viable candidates, and reference
checks;

Develop a shortlist of candidates to
present for the city’'s consideration

Interview & Selection Phase (Page 7)

Guidance and recommendations on a
robust interview format and process;

Development of customized interview
questions and attendance during the
entire interview process

Final Phase (Page 8)

Extension of the conditional offer of
employment and initiation of contract
negotiation; and

Completion of a full background check
performed by a third-party of selected
finalist.

Optional Services Available

A

Solicitation of feedback from city-
identified stakeholders (community,
neighborhood, and business leaders)
during the profiling process to gather
input as well as seeking stakeholders’
prerequisites for an administrative
executive (page 5); and

Assistance with, and attendance at, a
public forum for an informal “meet and
greet” function to solicit community
feedback of semi-finalists. (page 7).
P
P i
NERERE
NERERE

(W @




Why The League

The Michigan Municipal League has been
committed to providing the best possible
advocacy, resources, and services to
Michigan’s communities since 1899. With the
League’s intimate knowledge of the needs and
challenges facing local government, we are in a
unique position to provide a comprehensive
executive search service for Michigan’s
communities.

The League offers executive search services
as a resource to Michigan’s communities to
help strengthen the quality of municipal
government and administration through the
successful placement of public leaders.

Key features of the League’s search services
include the following:

» The League has been providing
executive search services
exclusively to Michigan communities
since 1998!

e All four of our recruiters are highly
respected former public
administrators in Michigan, each
with decades of local government
experience and proven records of
success.

» Every search is facilitated by one of
our highly specialized recruiters who
work closely and collaboratively with
our community clients throughout
the entire search process.

» The League and its recruiters have
extensive knowledge of Michigan’s
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
and Open Meetings Act (OMA), and

how they impact the recruitment

process.

e We utilize state, national, and
international recruitment and
promotion sources to solicit a broad
pool of potential candidates,
including a variety of customized
web announcements, our own
exclusive email database, and our
strong social media presence.
Through these efforts, we've found
that almost half of our applicants
come from out of state!

« While our reach is far and wide, our
small team approach allows for
excellent customer service, close
communication and collaboration
with clients, and strong and effective
communication and collaboration
with other League recruiters which
helps ensure a successful search.

As Michigan's most dedicated and longest-
serving association for Michigan municipal
government, we offer an abundance of
programs and services beyond executive
searches to help our member communities
sustain highly livable, desirable, and unique
places within the State. These include state
and federal advocacy, placemaking and
engagement techniques, legal and insurance
services, education on a multitude of municipal
topics, and so much more.

When you work with the League, you aren't just
selecting a recruitment firm. You are reaffirming
a partnership established over 100 years ago
that is dedicated to help inspire positive change
for Michigan’s greatest centers of potential:

its communities.

We love where you live.



Your Facilitator

Curtis Holt will be assigned to the City of
Parchment's executive search. All of our
facilitators understand the unigue skills and
abilities required to succeed in this environment.
They are among the most highly-regarded and
well-respected public managers in the state and

bring immeasurable credibility to a search process.

They have well-established professional networks
and are highly trusted and approachable within the
public employment field.

Here is a closer look at your assigned facilitator:

CURTIS HOLT
i B Curtis Holt will serve as
the primary recruiter for
the City of Parchment
and will perform and/or
coordinate the majority
of the services within
this proposal.

Mr. Holt retired in February
2023 after completing 27

: years as the Deputy City
Manager and City Manager for the City of
Wyoming, Michigan. In total he served Michigan
communities, large and small for over 38 years.
During his local government tenure, he
participated in numerous initiatives, committees
and organizations. Some of the highlights
include 9 years as a Commissioner for the
Center for Accreditation of Law Enforcement
Agencies (CALEA). This international
organization is an accrediting body of police,
dispatch and police training agencies throughout
North America. During his tenure as a
commissioner Mr. Holt worked to accredit
several hundred law enforcement agencies. He
also served on the Grand Valley Metro Council
Board, Chamber of Commerce Boards, Dispatch

Authority, Solid Waste Management Committees
and many others. Mr. Holt was instrumental in
statewide legislative initiatives, including co-
authoring legislation currently enrolled as law by
the State of Michigan. With the City of Wyoming
he led a municipal organization with nearly $500
million in cash and investments, a regional water
and sewer agency, accredited police department
and over 500 full and part-time staff members.
Finally, Mr. Holt has been involved in the
Michigan Municipal Executives Organization
serving as a committee member, board member
and President. He is also a member of the
International City/County Manager Association. .

Additional Project Team

Emily Kieliszewski will serve as the primary point
of contact regarding negotiation and contractual
matters and will provide overall project oversight
and administration. Ms. Kieliszewski serves as the
League’s Assistant Director of Member Learning

& Experience administering various member
services offered within the league. Ms.
Kieliszewski joined the League in 2016,

is a graduate of Michigan State University,

and holds a bachelor’s in political science.

Heather Elliott will serve as the project
coordinator for this search providing research, task
coordination, and administrative support, and will
be available to the city during every step in the
process. Ms. Elliott is a graduate from Ferris State
University with a concentration in political science.

Additional internal staff may be utilized to assist
with media and press releases, clerical, financial,
and other tasks related to this project.



SEARCH PROCESS

Profiles Phase

To begin the search process, the search facilitator
will coordinate a work session with the commission
to develop a recruitment profile. During these
sessions, the facilitator will spur the development
of an ideal recruitment profile that the city can
agree on and be proud of. This ensures the quality
of applicants recruited, as well as manages and
clarifies the expectations of the new position.

e The recruitment profile has two primary
components:

+

The Candidate Profile details
the qualifications, experience,
and professional characteristics
required for the position. It is
designed to reflect the goals and
priorities of the community, and
goes beyond what is normally
found in succinct ad language.
The completed profile is used
throughout the selection process
as an objective tool for determin-
ing the most appropriate
candidates to be interviewed,
and ultimately a final selection.
An essential part of developing
the candidate profile is for the
community leaders to work with
the facilitator to make sure
desired qualifications match
available financial resources.

The Community Profile
provides a description of the
position, the organization (i.e.
organizational structure, culture,
services provided, etc.), and the
community itself.

We love where you live.

This component is an excellent
opportunity to highlight the
quality of life aspects of your city
or region to prospective candi-
dates (i.e. local and regional
attractions, school systems,
community strengths, and
cultural or entertainment
opportunities.)

The profile is used to develop a
professionally designed recruitment
brochure that will be featured on the
League’s classifieds page, which
receives an average of 5,000 hits
per week.

During the profiling meeting, the
facilitator will provide salary information
and recommendations in order to attract
the best applicants.

Note: It is important for commission to
consider the salary recommendations
carefully to create a competitive posting,
one which will attract candidates to meet
your expectations. If the community
chooses to offer a compensation
package outside of the range of the
facilitator recommendations, we cannot
guarantee a successful recruitment.

Optional: We are happy to facilitate
a third session to meet with city-
identified stakeholders to gather addi-
tional input on the prerequisites for an
administrative executive.

MMM
IRRREY
HRRREY
ERRRL

A



Advertisement Phase

In order to recruit and select the most qualified
candidates, it is necessary to effectively market the
position to widest and most appropriate audience.
To accomplish this, we will develop an outreach
and advertisement campaign that includes placing
advertisements in various professional publications
specific to the area of expertise being sought,

such as:

+ Ultilization of our extensive network
of professional contacts to identify
professionals in transition and
managers who may have an interest
in the opportunity;

» Featured placement on the League's
Classified Ads website, featuring the full
recruitment brochure;

+» |ICMA Website;
« |eague social media outlets;

» Professional associations as appropriate
(i.e. MGFOA, MAP, MME, etc.); and

e Other professional organizations as
appropriate to encourage a diverse pool
of candidates.

Screening & Shortlist Phase

We receive resumes directly and assess each
applicant against the criteria established in the
recruitment profile to identify viable candidates who
most closely meet the municipality's requirements.
Following the clasing date for receipt of resumes,
the League will proceed with resume review and
prescreening interviews by:

We love where you live.

« Assessing each applicant against the
criteria established in the recruitment
profile.

+ Conducting initial prescreening and online
searches, as well as screen the top
candidates either by phone or in person.

» Conducting preliminary reference reviews
to verify an applicant’s prior work history
and learn more about the candidates’
experience, past performance, and
management style.

At the conclusion of the initial screening process,
we will:

» Present a confidential summary of the
applicants and their qualifications.
This serves as the basis for a
suggested “shortlist” of candidates
for further consideration.

s After discussion and consideration,
Parchment officials will determine
whom to invite for personal interviews.

¢ Note: Once invitations to interview have
been extended and accepted, the names
and resumes of candidates are no longer
protected by confidentiality. Until that
time, we closely guard the identity of
confidential applicants to ensure your
search process yields the strongest pool
of candidates. Please note that we do not
ever release the name, resume, other
identifiers, or application materials of
confidential applicants who are not
qualified candidates. We only lift
confidentiality for candidates who agree
to participate in the interview process.

] -



Interview & Selection Phase

Once a list of final candidates has been developed,
we will:

» Assist in coordinating and scheduling
interviews;

« Offer recommendations on an appropriate
interview format and process;

« Develop interview questions that focus
on the priorities outlined within the
candidate profile;

« Offer guidance and advice concerning
appropriate interview topics; and

« Attend and participate in one day of
interviews and follow-up discussion

At the conclusion of the interview process, the
facilitator will:

« Facilitate discussion and evaluation of
each candidate.

« Help the community reach consensus
on a final candidate from the finalists
provided. In the unlikely event that
consensus cannot be reached by the
elected body, the parties agree that the
League will have met its contractual
obligation.

b ]

Cety O e

pmcém "

!

Note: While our executive search
facilitators have extensive experience

in the field of human resources, and
specifically interview and selection, they
are not attorneys. It is always advisable
for the municipal attorney to be apprised
of the proposed interview and selection
process.

Note: Keep in mind that our search
facilitators do not presume to choose the
best candidate for the position. That
important decision is completely at the
discretion of the municipality. Rather, we
aide in assessing interview responses and
how they relate to the objective criteria
established in the candidate profile and
provide related guidance and expertise.

Optional: To further citizen engagement
in the process, we are available to
coordinate and attend community forums,
held as an informal “meet and greet”
between candidates and residents to
gather community feedback of the
semi-finalists. A summary of collected
comments can be provided to the elected
officials as they move into the final
decision phase of the process.




Final Phase

After the community has chosen a candidate, the
search facilitator will perform the following tasks:

Extend a conditional offer on behalf of
the client and introduce the two
negotiating parties to each other.
Please note that the facilitator does
not advocate for either party.

Note: In the unlikely event that an offer
is withdrawn from the finalist, the finalist
withdrawals from the search, or if
negotiations fall through, the League will
work with the city to determine what
additional steps should be taken.

There are generally a few different
options available to address these

situations and your search facilitator will
work with the City to determine the best
option for your community. Under certain
circumstances, however, additional fees

may apply.

» [nitiate a thorough background check,
as well as conduct additional reference
reviews as necessary. The background
check is processed by a contracted third
party who specializes in employment
investigation and includes:

+ Federal, state, and county
criminal check;

Search Timeline

Timing is critical in an executive search and any
delay in action can often result in losing a highly
sought-after candidate. We encourage our client
communities to establish a well-defined project
timeline with the search facilitator at the first
meeting to ensure the process moves quickly and
positions the community to compete for the best
talent. An approximate timeline is provided below
with the first profiling meeting as the start date.

¢+ Civil record search;

¢ Employment and education
verification;

¢ Credit and driving check; and
¢ Sex offender registry.

e Once an agreement is reached with the
individual selected for the position, the
facilitator will perform closing tasks,
such as personal notification of
unsuccessful candidates.

WEEK 1-3 Hold Initial Meeting(s): Create Profiles, Recruitment Strategy, Ad Language

WEEK 3 Place Advertisements

WEEK 3-6 Direct Recruitment, Active Solicitation of Candidates

WEEK 3-7 Application Screening, Initial Reference Checks

WEEK 8-9

Develop Short List, Meet and Review Candidates

WEEK 11-12 Conduct Interviews

| WEEK 13-14 Extend Conditional Offer
WEEK 15 Conduct Background Check

WEEK 16 Perform Close Out Activities




Our Clients

The League has completed hundreds of executive searches since 1998. Many of our clients return to
the League for executive search assistance because of their satisfaction with our work and their trust in the
League to do its best for their community. Listed below are searches the League has performed in recent years:

Flint City Engineer 2024 96,500
Livonia Finance Director 2024 17,680
Dearborn Heights Finance Director/ Comptroller 2024 69,292
Wayne City Manager 2024 17,713
East Lansing City Manager 2023 47,741
Ecorse City Manager 2023 9,216
Flint CFO/ Finance Director 2023 96,500
Grosse Pointe City Manager 2023 5,584
Manistique City Manager 2023 2,828
Elk Rapids Village Manager 2023 1,529
Lake Odessa Village Manager 2023 1,988
Ypsilanti Police Chief 2023 20,648
Bloomfield Hills Public Safety Director 2023 4,431
Grandville City Manager 2022 15,750
Muskegon City Manager 2022 38,318
Chelsea Police Chief 2022 5,393
Ironwood City Manager 2022 5,045
Petoskey Finance Director 2022 5,877
Petoskey City Manager 2022 5877
Marshall City Manager 2022 7,088
Norway City Manager 2022 2,845
Belding City Manager 2022 5,787
Northfield Township Township Manager 2021 8,245
Manistee City Manager 2021 6,226
Missaukee County County Administrator 2021 14,849
lonia City Manager 2021 11,394
Farmington Hills City Manager 2021 79,740
Elk Rapids Village Manager 2021 1,642
Riverview Police Chief 2021 10,694
East Grand Rapids City Manager 2021 10,694
Clare City Manager 2020 3,118
Flint Finance Director 2020 102,434
Flint Human Resources Director 2020 102,434
Ogemaw County County Administrator 2020 21,699
Vassar City Manager 2020 2,697
Quincy City Manager 2020 1,652
Ishpeming City Manager 2019 6,445
Grosse Pointe Park City Manager 2019 11,125
Sault St Marie City Manager 2019 13,631
Albion City Manager 2019 8,285
Scottville City Manager 2019 1,214
Caledonia Village Manager 2019 1,511
Ludington City Manager 2019 8,061
Gladwin City Manger 2019 2,884
Baftle Creek Fire Chief 2018 52,347
Dewitt Township Township Manager 2018 14,321
Hancock City Manager 2018 4,634
Hart City Manager 2018 2,126
Stanton City Manager 2018 1,417
Cass City City Manager 2017 2,428
Eaton Rapids City Manager 2017 5,214
Emmet County County Administrator 2017 32,694



Pricing
The League provides a fixed price of $18,500 for the standard executive search services outlined within this

proposal, which includes both professional fees and project expenses (advertising, travel, etc.).
Additional fees for optional services are provided below.

Optional Services Available (check those that are applicable)
[]1 Third profiling session with city-identified stakeholders: $1,100

[] Public “meet and greet” function of semi-finalists during interview stage: $1,100

Services performed that extend beyond the scope of this proposal, including additional visits with the
facilitator, will be billed at a rate of $75 per hour plus the actual cost of related expenses.

This quoted price is guaranteed for 90 days from the date of this proposal. Invoices for the League services
shall be submitted in two installments: at the halfway point and upon completion. Invoices shall be payable
within 30 days.

Terms of Service

This agreement is effective upon execution. This agreement may be terminated by the client or the League
should the other fail to perform its obligations hereunder. In the event of termination, the client shall pay the
League for all services and expenses rendered to the date of termination.

Our Promise

The League is committed to providing the best possible outcome and employment match for the community.
Therefore, we strongly encourage the management professionals placed to comply with Tenet 4 of the ICMA
Code of Ethics, which sets a term of employment with a local government. In the highly unlikely event that
the incumbent voluntarily vacates the position within a year of placement, the League will offer another
search with direct advertising costs, background check costs, and add on services being the only

cost to the community.

Services performed that extend beyond the scope of this proposal, including additional visits with the
facilitator, will be billed at a rate of $75 per hour plus the actual cost of related expenses.

The League welcomes the opportunity to assist the City of Parchment with the search for its next City
Manager. Please feel free to contact me with questions about our service or this proposal.

Please provide authorized signature below to officially engage the League to provide

the executive search services outlined within this proposal dated September 3, 2024.

IN THE AMOUNT OF $

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

TITLE DATE

michigan
municipal
league

executive
search



